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April 25, 2008

Mr. Ron D. Sciulli

Superior Technology & Supplies Corporation
94-150 Leoleo Street, Unit 21A

Waipahu, Hawaii 96797

Subject: Precision Power Labs
IntegraPower Motor Controller
Soft Start Controller (Model #1P100-ST)

Dear Mr. Sciulli,

After reviewing test data for the 1P100-ST controller, it has been determined that the
start up current for the Rheem 5 ton A/C unit tested at 6681 Makena Road in Kihei was
brought down to acceptable levels which is in compliance with Rule 2 of our Tariff.

Maui Electric Company, Ltd. (MECO) will approve the use of the 1P100-ST Soft Start
Controller for 5 ton (maximum), 120/240v, single phase A/C units with locked rotor
currents no higher than 150A only, and provided that the following conditions are met.

o Exterior labeling stating that the unit is equipped with 1P100-ST controller when
mounted internally.

o If 1P100-ST controller fails, it will not allow the A/C unit to run until the controller
is repaired or replaced.

Please provide documentation verifying that these conditions will be met prior to any
installations, and a list of A/C manufacturers which will be installing the 1P100-ST
controller into their equipment.

If the 1P100-ST controller is installed externally, then it must be installed and tested by a
qualified technician.



MECO will require all customers to provide documentation stating that the 1P100-ST
controller is installed in any 5 ton, 120/240v, single phase A/C unit being installed.
MECO will also reserve the right to reject any installation which does not comply with
Rule 2.

If you have any questions, please call me at 871-2340.

Sincerely,

Ry Hoos e
Ray Okazaki
Staff Engineer



